
PRAC Meeting              Page 1 of 4 
10/17/12 

    
 

Parks and Recreation Advisory Commission 
City Hall 

October 17, 2012 
7:00 p.m. 

Meeting Minutes 

Members present:  Steve Stidhem‐Chair, Mel Ehrlich‐Vice Chair, Chris 
Clinton, Todd Keiner and Ned McCoy  

Members absent: 
 

Ingrid Grass, Megan Stevens 

Staff members present:  Matt Earman, Director of Recreation Services 
 

Guests present: 
 

None 

Public participants present:  None 
 

Recording Secretary:  Marja Keplar 
 

 
I. Call to Order 
Mr. Stidhem called the meeting to order at 7:04 p.m.   
 
II. Approval of September Meeting Minutes 
Mr. Stidhem asked if there were any comments or revisions to the minutes. There being no changes, Mr. Keiner moved 
for approval seconded by Mr. McCoy. All in favor the motion was unanimous. 
 
III. Public Comment Items Not on the Agenda  
None 
 
IV. Items of Interest 
 
NATURE TRAILS 
Mr. McCoy said staff from the City attended a meeting to present a protocol link to the trails in Dublin. He was not sure if 
this was up and running. Mr. McCoy is interested in meeting with the staff that is working on this.  
   
Ms. Keplar said she will forward Brandon Brown’s contact information to Mr. McCoy. 
 
DOG PARK EXPANSION 
Mr. Stidhem said this has been discussed with Fred Hahn and Michelle Crandall. The next step is for staff to come up with 
an action plan on this topic. So the task for this commission is complete at this time.  
 
ADULT ACTIVITY CENTER 
Mr.  Ehrlich  said  there was  an  interesting  article  in  the  September magazine  of  Parks &  Recreation  called  “Changing 
Populations Changing Activities.”  It points out  that baseball has declined over  the  years  and  there  are new  forms of 
recreation that attract park users include dodgeball, bike polo, Futsal (indoor soccer), inline roller hockey, radio race cars 
and handball. It also states that in the Asian and senior communities; pickleball is popular and Samoan cricket is on the 
rise  due  to  the  increasing  Pacific  Islander  population.  The  future  is  calling  for  changing  sports  and we  need  to  be 
cognizant of it. 
 
Mr. Stidhem asked if there are going to be any handball courts at the recreation center. 
 



PRAC Meeting              Page 2 of 4 
10/17/12 

Mr. Earman said  the question said  the  topic did come up when  the recreation center was being designed. The square 
footage it would take to have one versus the number of people it serves per square foot is a very small ratio. The dollars 
didn’t really add to for the number of residents it would provide service for. A topic that has also come up before on this 
commission was to look at an outdoor facility that could be used for squash or to practice outdoor tennis that would have 
walls, but there wasn’t a demand at the time.  
 
Mr. Keiner asked if there was any discussion about this topic included in the Coffman Park plans.  
 
Mr. Earman  said  there has not been, but Mr. Earman has  talked with  residents  that would  like  to have a  removable 
center wall in the tennis court facility so people can practice without a partner. Mr. Earman has discussed this with Mr. 
Hahn.  
 
Mr. Ehrlich asked if the skate park at Coffman Park is going to be torn out.  
 
Mr. Earman  replied  that  there are discussions and  research currently going on about  the skate park. The discussion  is 
about redesigning the skate park to fit the need of the skate park and the possibility to include a better design and safer 
structure.   
 
SPRING STREAM CLEANUP 
Ms. Grass was not present to provide an update. 
 
PUBLIC ART GUIDELINES 
Ms. Keplar  said  there  is nothing  for  the commission  to  review at  this  time. She will check with Sara Ott  to  find out  if 
something will be ready for the November meeting. 
 
40+ GROUP 
Mr. Ehrlich said he has been talking to Patty Rinella at the recreation center staff is trying to figure out how the 40+ group 
and the seniors fit together. 
 
RECREATION PROGRAMMING FOR DIVERSE GROUPS 
Mr. Stidhem spoken with many residents and coworkers that are of the Asian population and they are very satisfied with 
the services and programming that parks and recreation provides. The only one topic discussed was cricket and he visited 
the cricket fields at Emerald Fields and people are using the fields. He doesn’t see the need to continue on this task at this 
time, since the City is meeting the needs. 
 
COMMUNITY GARDENS 
Mr. Stidhem said he has met with Fred Hahn and Michelle Crandall. He is waiting to hear back on what to do next. He will 
contact Ms. Crandall to discuss the next steps. 
 
WiFi in Public Spaces 
Mr. Clinton was not present to provide an update.  
 
Mr. Stidhem asked if WiFi in other public spaces has been discussed.  
 
Mr. Earman said when this topic was originally discussed it was concerning not having WiFi accecible in specific areas of 
the recreation center.  It has since been completed. Also, there was discussion about WiFi at the athletic fields such as 
Darree Fields and Avery Park. Whether WiFi is placed in the parks would be based on the City’s IT Department and other 
city‐wide WiFi needs.  
 
Mr. Keiner commented that it would make sense to have WiFi at the athletic fields. People would use it. 
 
Crosswalk Safety 
Ms. Grass was not present to provide an update. 
 
New Ideas 



PRAC Meeting              Page 3 of 4 
10/17/12 

Mr.  Stidhem  asked  if  anyone  has  any  new  items  to  discuss  for  2013. Mr.  Stidhem  said  he  has  asked  around  in  the 
community to get some  ideas to discuss, but residents seem happy with what  is currently being offered and our parks 
system. 
 
Mr. Keiner said one thing he noticed over the summer with the summer concerts that occur at Scioto Park is the amount 
of foot traffic on Riverside Drive. There seem to be a  lot of people parking at the new park (Thaddeus Kosciuszko Park) 
and walking down to Scioto Park and sprinting across Riverside Drive to get from one park to another. It would be great 
to have a tunnel under Riverside Drive somewhere between Hard Road and Bright Road. It does seem like a big item but 
should be looked at due to safety reasons.  
 
Mr.  Stidhem  said  it  definitely  seems  to  be  an  issue  because  it  involves  parks,  but  he wasn’t  sure  if  that would  be 
something handled through the streets department or planning department.  
 
Mr. McCoy said there is a separate group handling bikeways. He thought it might make sense to have this group come to 
PRAC and update this commission on what they have done, so we aren’t duplicating efforts and we know what is already 
in the process or being discussed. 
 
Mr. Earman suggested we can bring this topic back up at the next meeting and discuss it with Mr. Hahn and see where 
the Bicycle Task Force and other City departments stand, and get an update. 
 
V. Staff Updates 
Mr. Earman said the Dublin Soccer League will be here in December to provide an annual report.  
 
Mr. Earman said if this commission has any ideas regarding recreation programming or has any questions about existing 
programming, Mr. Earman said he can have staff come to a meeting to discuss our programs. 
 
Mr. Stidhem said he has asked people about  their opinion of  the  recreation center and  the programming offered and 
residents are really happy with what is being offered. 
 
Mr. Keiner asked where to find the programs. 
 
Mr. Earman said the programs are online and the City does publish a seasonal program brochure. The winter brochure 
will include the programs offered through Dublin City Schools. The recreation center will be administering their program 
registration process as stated in the most recent partnership Memo of Understanding. 
 
Mr. Stidhem asked  if  there have been any changes made  to  the  family  room or  locker  rooms. He  thought  there were 
some issues. 
 
Mr. Earman said there were a series of thefts at the recreation center, most of which were  in the  locker rooms. There 
were also some vehicle break ins. We have significantly increased our security cameras in the buildings in certain areas. 
We have also heightened our check  in procedures at the front desk operation. One of the potential suspects has been 
identified and since he has been taken off the streets, we have not had an issue with the thefts since.  
 
Mr. Clinton arrived at the meeting at 7:35 p.m. 
 
Mr. Stidhem asked Mr. Clinton if he had any update on the WiFi.  
 
Mr.  Clinton  said  he  talked  to  Chris  Harris  of  High  Speed  Air,  which  is  the  company  that  has  all  the  transponders 
throughout the City. Mr. Clinton said they can definitely provide in the parks. He is willing to make a presentation to this 
commission.  
 
Mr.  Stidhem  said  that would  be  a  good  idea. We would want  to  know what  the  cost would  be. We  don’t want  to 
recommend something that would be costly to the City.  
 
Mr. Clinton said Historic Dublin already has WiFi provided by this company. 



PRAC Meeting              Page 4 of 4 
10/17/12 

 
Mr. Stidhem also asked if Mr. Clinton has an update on the spring cleanup. 
 
Mr. Clinton said Ms. Grass has been working on this topic, so he does not have an update. 
 
VI. New Business/Round Table  
No new business. 
 
VII. Agenda for Next Meeting: September 19th meeting 
Mr. Stidhem asked  if anyone had anything  for  the November agenda. He said  the Dublin Soccer League will be at  the 
December meeting. 
 
Ms. Keplar said she would follow‐up with Brandon Brown in GIS to see if there any update regarding trails to share at the 
next meeting. Mr. McCoy said he would like to meet with him prior to the next meeting. 
 
Mr. Earman said he will not be at the November meeting, but Mr. Hahn will be here. 
 
Ms. Keplar said she would also follow‐up with Sara Ott regarding public art. 
 
VIII. Adjournment 
There being no further business, Mr. Keiner motioned to adjourn the meeting seconded by Mr. McCoy. All in favor, the 
meeting was adjourned at 7:45 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
Marja Keplar, CAP‐OM 
Administrative Assistant 
 
Attachments: None 
 
 


